

HOUSE BILL No. 4193

February 7, 1991, Introduced by Rep. Alley and referred to the Committee on Conservation, Recreation and Environment.

A bill to amend sections 1, 2, and 3 of Act No. 4 of the Public Acts of the Second Extra Session of 1921, entitled

"An act authorizing and empowering counties, cities, and other municipalities to appropriate money for the support, maintenance and improvement of certain state owned parks and zoological grounds; and to authorize such municipalities to contract with the state with respect to the control, management, improvement and up-keep of the same,"

being sections 318.51, 318.52, and 318.53 of the Michigan Compiled Laws.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Section 1. Sections 1, 2, and 3 of Act No. 4 of the Public
2 Acts of the Second Extra Session of 1921, being sections 318.51,
3 318.52, and 318.53 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, are amended to
4 read as follows:

5 Sec. 1. The COUNTY board of ~~supervisors~~ COMMISSIONERS of
6 each county, and the legislative body of each city, village, and

1 township, ~~are hereby authorized and empowered to~~ MAY
 2 appropriate, out of the general or contingent funds of ~~such~~ THE
 3 county, city, village, or township, ~~such~~ A sum ~~or sums~~ of
 4 money as ~~may by such legislative body be deemed~~ IS CONSIDERED
 5 advisable BY THE BOARD OR LEGISLATIVE BODY, for the purpose of
 6 contributing ~~towards~~ TO the support, maintenance, up-keep, and
 7 improvement of any state-owned park or zoological gardens or
 8 grounds. ~~Such~~ THE contributions shall be made to the ~~state~~
 9 ~~conservation~~ commission OF CONSERVATION AND RECREATION and when
 10 received shall be devoted exclusively to the purposes for which
 11 given.

12 Sec. 2. The ~~state conservation~~ commission ~~is hereby~~
 13 ~~authorized to~~ OF CONSERVATION AND RECREATION MAY accept dona-
 14 tions, gifts, and devises of lands within the state for the pur-
 15 pose of establishing 1 or more zoological parks, gardens, ~~or~~
 16 grounds, or parks for any other purpose and ~~such~~ THE parks,
 17 gardens, or grounds may be maintained exclusively by ~~such~~ THE
 18 commission, or the commission may enter into contracts with any
 19 county, city, village, or township, or any number of such munici-
 20 palities, jointly, for the support, maintenance, up-keep, and
 21 improvement of ~~such~~ THE park or parks, and each such municipal-
 22 ity ~~is hereby authorized and empowered to~~ MAY enter into the
 23 contracts ~~herein~~ provided for IN THIS SECTION by resolution of
 24 the legislative body ~~thereof~~ OF THE MUNICIPALITY.

25 Sec. 3. ~~The provisions of this act shall apply~~ THIS ACT
 26 APPLIES to lands already owned by the state, ~~of Michigan,~~ as
 27 well as to lands hereafter acquired. The ~~state conservation~~

1 commission OF CONSERVATION AND RECREATION may ~~make such~~
2 PROMULGATE rules and regulations as ~~it shall deem~~ THE COMMIS-
3 SION CONSIDERS necessary ~~respecting~~ REGARDING the control,
4 management, and protection of ~~such~~ THE parks and gardens. →
5 ~~and all such~~ ALL parks and gardens established by the ~~state~~
6 ~~conservation~~ commission ~~shall be deemed~~ ARE to be CONSIDERED
7 state parks within the meaning of any law establishing state
8 parks under the jurisdiction of ~~said~~ THE commission.

9 Section 2. This amendatory act shall not take effect unless
10 all of the following bills of the 86th Legislature are enacted
11 into law:

12 (a) Senate Bill No. _____ or House Bill No. 4177 (request
13 no. 00827'91).

14 (b) Senate Bill No. _____ or House Bill No. 4173 (request
15 no. 00827'91a).